

Council for Teacher Education

Meeting Minutes October 4, 2022, 3:00-4:30 pm

Members Present: Nesrin Bakir, Alan Bates, Christy Bazan, Sarah Boesdorfer, Jimmy Chrismon, Yojanna Cuenca-Carlino, Francis Godwyll, Phil Hash, Emily Jones (for M Henninger), Amy Hurd, Allison Kroesch, Cassandra Mattoon, Barb Meyer, Adena Meyers, Erin Mikulec, Kathy Mountjoy, Monica Noraian, Jay Percell, Rocio Rivadeneyra, Mindy Kinney (for N. Selkow), Caitlin Stewart, Len Sutton, Aamari Taylor, Jill Thomas, Darby Wilde, Matthew Winsor

Absent: Judy Bee, Diamond Crowder, Lauren Gray, Stacey Jones-Bock, Dianne Renn, Mark Zablocki

Guests: Jill Donnel, Derrek Drenckpohl, Gary Higham, Barb Jacobsen, Heidi Olsen, Sarah Porter, Laurie Sexton, Mary Tackett

- I. Call to order: Dean Godwyll called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm
- **II. Roll Call**: Christy Bazan conducted roll call.
- **III. Approval of minutes from the September 20, 2022, meeting**: Sarah Boesdorfer motioned to approve the minutes with Jill Thomas seconding. Minutes were approved with 1 abstention.
- IV. Information Items
 - a. TCH PDS Update: Alan Bates informed the council that Palatine School District 15 is ending its partnership with the program due to a desire for a high bilingual population that we are not able to guarantee. They are, however working on the addition of East Maine School District 63. A 10-15 student pilot is set to begin next year
 - **b.** Visual Overview of Assessments & Key Terms: Laurie Sexton shared a document and explained the elements and key terms/abbreviations commonly used when talking about assessment and the CAEP process.
 - c. Recent Data & Partnership Day: Laurie Sexton & Gary Higham from the Teacher Education Center reported that the recent Data & Partnership event was well received by staff and partners alike. Over 50 district partners joined in conversation and collaboration that will be built upon throughout the upcoming school year. Thank you to all who attended.
 - **d.** CAEP full CTE participation (Dean Godwyll): Subcommittee assignments and Support Handouts were provided to committee chairs.

V. Subcommittees

- a. Curriculum: Erin Mikulec Committee reviewed 3 proposals last week. The first of which is the addition of a new SED online program for Paraprofessionals to earn LBS1 and a bachelor's degree. Erin requested CTE input. Christy Bazan motioned to accept the change with Rocio Rivadeneyra seconded. Change accepted with one abstention. The additional proposals were from Music and will continue to be reviewed.
- **b.** Student Interests: Jay Percell Meet & Greet planning continues with October 17th and 25th being proposed as possible dates. Student recommendations are requested.
- c. University Liaison and Faculty Interests: Barb Meyer & Lenford Sutton Barb reported work on a few curriculum ideas. There is a research opportunity in the lab schools, and they are hosting an event to reengage communication and collaboration between ISU and Lab school departments.
- d. University Teacher Education Assessment: Christy Bazan & Monica Noraian Christy noted that UTEAC reviewed their calendars, identified topics and guests for future meetings and brainstormed ways to re-energize and engage the committee. Next meeting will center around Content Test issues and concerns.
- e. Vision: Jill Thomas Jill reported that a lot was getting done. Their focus is on new disposition concerns processes. They wish to have further discussions with SED, which already has a system in place.

VI. Discussion Items:

a. CPAST – further discussion, supervisor sharing, and using it as a data tool for CAEP until 2026: L. Sexton gave an overview PowerPoint presentation and described the CPAST structure. With the pause of edTPA, there are data "holes" and several semesters have passed without collecting data needed for CAEP. There are also problems with using the various existing edDispositions rubrics which have not been reviewed since 2017. She shared feedback from those using CPAST. There was group discussion and a motion to vote to was called based on last meetings discussions and today's discussions.

- b. Teacher Shortage Article & Future Discussion Item: M. Noraian shared the following link provided by Dean Godwyll <u>https://www.centerforilpolitics.org/articles/is-illinois-experiencing-a-teacher-shortage-no-shortage-of-ideas-to-solve-teacher-vacancies-this-school-year</u>. This article will be a topic of conversation continued to future meetings.
- VII. Action Items: During the CPAST discussion Phil Hash motioned to adopt CPAST from Fall 2022 continuing through 2026 when CAEP review is scheduled. Allison Kroesch seconded. 10 members voted Yes, 4 voted No (several people abstained). Follow-up motions not needed as more time was requested to discuss about replacing the edDispositions rubric with the CPAST. This will come for an action item at the next meeting.

VIII. Legislative Updates: none

IX. Announcements and Last Comments:

- **a.** TCH 212 updates Erin Mikulec provided a flyer detailing Spring 2023 designated clinical sites for face-to-face sections of TCH 212.
- **b.** COE Food Drive Monica Noraian reminded the council of the Food Drive to support School Street Food Pantry. Boxes located in departments around DeGarmo will be collected Monday, Oct 10th.
- c. TEC will again offer support for student teachers who travel over 10 miles to their spring student teaching assignment.

X. Adjournment: 4:25 pm

Motion: Caitlin Stewart Second: Allison Kroesch

Next CTE Executive Board Meeting: October 11, 2022, 2:00-3:00 pm DEG 506A

Next CTE Subcommittee Meetings: October 11, 2022

Curriculum: Chair, Erin Mikulec (DEG 304) 3:30-4:30 pm

University Liaison and Faculty Interests: Co-Chairs, Barb Meyer & Len Sutton (DEG 504) 3:00-4:30 pm

University Teacher Education Assessment Committee: Co-Chairs, Christy Bazan & Monica Noraian (DEG 551) 3:00-4:30 pm Vision: Chair, Jill Thomas (DEG 506A) 3:00-4:30 pm

Student Interests: Chair, Jay Percell (STV 140) 3:30-4:30pm

CTE (1 st and 3 rd Tuesdays) DEG 551	Exec & Subcommittees (2 nd and 4 th Tuesdays)
Oct. 4	Oct. 11
Oct. 18	Oct 25
Nov. 1	Nov. 8
Nov. 15	Nov. 22
Dec. 6	Dec. 13
Jan. 17	Jan. 24
Feb. 7	Feb. 14
Feb. 21	Feb. 28
March 7	Spring Break
March 21	March 28
April 4	April 11
April 18	April 25
May 2	May 9

Next CTE meeting: October 18, 2022 (DEG 551) 3:00-4:30 pm